The Board of Supervisors of Shelby County, Iowa, met pursuant to law and rules of said board in regular session at 9:00 a.m. in the Supervisors Chambers of the Shelby County Courthouse with the following members present: Roger Schmitz, Chairman; Steve Kenkel, Vice-Chairman; Charles Parkhurst; and Sandi Schwery, Acting-Clerk.

The Chair asked that any Conflict of Interest be stated concerning any item on the agenda. No conflicts were stated.

It was moved by Parkhurst, seconded by Kenkel, to approve the agenda. AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

It was moved by Kenkel, seconded by Parkhurst, to approve the Minutes of June 7 and 14, 2016, as presented AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

It was moved by Kenkel, seconded by Parkhurst, to approve the Claims of June 21, 2016, as listed in the Claims Register. AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

Schmitz addressed a recent article in the Harlan Newspaper. In the article, a member of the Harlan Christmas Lighting Committee stated "the committee was formed about a month ago to assist the county's board of supervisors and auditor in lighting up Harlan." Schmitz wanted to clarify that the County is only "lighting up" the inside of the Courthouse Square, and no County tax money will be spent to purchase Christmas lights for any other areas in the City of Harlan.

Todd Valline, Shelby County Chamber of Commerce and Industry, updated the Board on ongoing projects.

Tom Ouren, The Agency, presented the Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal with IMWCA. It was moved by Parkhurst, seconded by Kenkel, to approve the FY2017 Workers Compensation Insurance at the estimated premium of \$137,090. AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

It was moved by Parkhurst, seconded by Kenkel, to approve the Application for the Use of the Courthouse Grounds on July 21, 2016, by the Iowa Community Kitchen, contingent on the filing of their Proof of Insurance. AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

It was moved by Kenkel, seconded by Parkhurst, to approve the application from Farm Sweet Farm, for a Class "B" Native Wine Permit. AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

It was moved by Parkhurst, seconded by Kenkel, to adopt the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-13 APPROPRIATE FUNDS TO OPERATE COUNTY OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 331.434(6) of the Code of Iowa which requires the Board of Supervisors of Shelby County, Iowa, to appropriate funds to operate all offices and departments of said county for Fiscal Year 2017.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors do hereby authorize the appropriations for Fiscal Year 2017 as follows:

SECTION 1: The amounts itemized by department on the following Schedule A are hereby appropriated from the resources of each fund so itemized.

SECTION 2: Subject to the provisions of other county procedures and regulations, and applicable state law, the appropriations authorized under Section 1 shall constitute authorization for the department or officer listed to make expenditures or incur obligations from the itemized fund, effective July 1, 2016.

SECTION 3: In accordance with Section 331.437, Code of Iowa, no department or officer shall expend or contract to expend any money or incur any liability, or enter into any contract which by its terms involves the expenditure of money for any purpose in excess of the amount appropriated pursuant to this resolution.

SECTION 4: If at any time during the budget year the Auditor shall ascertain that the available resources of a fund for that year will be less than said funds total appropriations she shall immediately so inform the Board and recommend appropriate corrective action.

SECTION 5: The Auditor shall establish separate accounts for the appropriations authorized in Section 1, each of which account shall indicate on a report the status of such accounts to the applicable department monthly during the budget year.

SECTION 6: All appropriations authorized pursuant to this resolution lapse at the close of business June 30, 2017.

SCHEDULE A

POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION	2,163,477
IT/GIS	379,909
AUDITOR	250,256
RECORDER	215,591
TREASURER	308,953
ATTORNEY	180,295
COURT RELATED COSTS	88,829
SHERIFF/JAIL	1,500,201
CONSERVATION/LAND USE	320,280
PUBLIC HEALTH	244,294
SOCIAL SERVICES	78,265
VETERANS	46,267
MH/MR/DD	796,924
SECONDARY ROAD	7,034,661

TOTAL \$ 13,608,202

The above and foregoing resolution was adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Shelby County, Iowa, on June 21, 2016, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

It was moved by Kenkel, seconded by Parkhurst, to adopt the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-14 AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO TRANSFER FUNDS

WHEREAS, it is desired to transfer monies from the General Funds and from the Rural Basic Fund, and

WHEREAS, said operating transfers are in accordance with Sections 331.432, Code of Iowa,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Shelby County, Iowa, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Auditor is hereby authorized to transfer funds from the General Basic and Supplemental Funds and from the Rural Basic Funds to the Capital Fund to cover expenditures as set out in the County Budget for Fiscal Year 2017.

SECTION 2. The Auditor is hereby authorized to transfer funds from the General Basic Fund to the General Supplemental Fund to cover expenditures as set out in the County Budget for Fiscal Year 2017.

SECTION 3. The Auditor is hereby authorized to transfer funds from the Rural Basic Fund to the Rural Supplemental Fund to cover expenditures as set out in the County Budget for Fiscal Year 2017.

SECTION 4. The Auditor is hereby authorized to transfer funds from the Rural Basic Fund to the Flood & Erosion Control Fund to cover expenditures as set out in the County Budget for Fiscal Year 2017.

SECTION 5. The Auditor is hereby authorized to transfer funds from the General Basic and Rural Basic Funds to the Secondary Road Fund to cover expenditures as set out in the County Budget for Fiscal Year 2017.

SECTION 6. The Auditor is hereby authorized to transfer funds from the General Basic Fund to the Conservation Fund to cover expenditures as set out in the County Budget for Fiscal Year 2017.

SECTION 7. The Auditor is hereby authorized to transfer funds from the General Basic Fund to the Environmental Health Fund to cover expenditures as set out in the County Budget for Fiscal Year 2017.

The above and foregoing resolution was adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Shelby County, Iowa, on June 21, 2016, the vote thereon being as follows:

AYES: Schmitz, Kenkel, Parkhurst NAYES: None

Dan Ahart, County Engineer, was available to update the Board on activities of the county road crews and the status of current maintenance and construction projects.

There being no further business appearing, the Chairman declared the meeting adjourned at 9:47 a.m.

ATTEST:	Roger Schmitz, Chairman
 Sandi Schwery	
Acting-Clerk to the Board of Supervisors	

NOTE: These minutes are as recorded by the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors and are subject to Board approval at the next regular meeting.